
 
 

 

 

TO:  Policy Committee 

    

FROM: Patty O’Neil      
 

RE:  Policy Recommendations 

 

DATE:  April 28, 2014 

 

The following policies are requested to be reviewed by the District #304 Policy Committee. 

 

1. Attendance 

Policy 5200 (Revised) 

  

This is a revised policy from NEOLA which addresses recent changes to Illinois 

Legislation regarding student attendance.  

 

Provisions contained in this policy reflect the current state of the law regarding the 

definitions of “chronic or habitual” truants; specifically the new policy provisions 

outline a more restricted level of student “unexcused” absence.  In addition, once a 

student is identified as a “chronic or habitual” truant, the policy identifies supportive 

services as well as consequences that may be imposed.   

 

 

2. Educational Opportunity for Military Children 

Policy 5111.04 (New) 

 

Illinois legislature adopted the requirements of the Charter on Educational 

Opportunities for Military Children.  This Charter was designed to ease the transition 

between school districts of children in military families.  This policy reflects the 

current state of law and should be adopted so as to have accurate policies.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GENEVA COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #304 

FROM THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

GENEVA COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 304 
FROM THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES 


